Constantino, Mike

From: Timothy Tincknell [Timothy. Tincknell@davita.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 12:28 P

To: Constantino, Mike :

Cc: Penny Davis; Kelly Ladd

Subject: Resurrection CON App (Proj. No. 12-077) Deferral Request
Attachments: Resurrection CON deferral request (01.08.13).pdf '

Mr Constantino,

Attached please find a deferral request for DaVita’s Resurrection Medica! Center Outpatient Dialysis Center (Proj. No.
12-077) CON application to be moved to the March 26, 2013 IHFSRB meeting.

By any chance could our Markham Renal Center, Country Club Hills {Proj. No. 12-097) CON application, that is tentatively
slated for the March 26 meeting, be allowed to move to the Feb(uary 5 meeting?

Thank you,
Tim

Tim Tincknell, FACHE
Administrator, CON Projects
DaVita HealthCare Partners, Inc
2611 N Halsted St

Chicago, IL 60614
773/549-9412 (office)
773/255-7010 (cell)
866/586-3214 (e-fax)
timothy.tincknell@davita.com

This email was delivered using either TLS encryption between DaVita's Internet email gateway and with one of
the host(s) listed as the Internet email exchanger (MX) for your email domain OR as a last resort, via
Cisco envelope encryption if TLS encryption was not available with your Internet email MX.

Please follow up with your organization's email administrator if you have further questions or reservations
concerning the secure delivery of this email message.

~ -DaVita, Inc.-




